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September 7, 2010 
 

Meeting Invitation 
 
 
TO:  USCIS National Stakeholders 
 
FROM:  U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services – Office of Public Engagement 
  
SUBJECT:     Field Operations Stakeholder Meeting  
  Wednesday, October 6, 2010 @ 1:00pm 
  Tomich Center 
  111 Massachusetts Ave, NW 
  Washington, DC 20529 
 
 
The Office of Public Engagement invites you to participate in the next Field Operations 
Directorate Stakeholder Meeting.  
 
We are hosting an engagement session with our Field Office Directorate Associate Director, 
Debra Rogers, on October 6, 2010. In addition, regional and district directors from across 
the nation will be participating in person. This discussion will focus on issues of 
immediate interest to you. We ask that you submit suggested topics or themes to us. Please 
email your ideas to Courtney Winship, at courtney.winship@dhs.gov by COB September 
24, 2010. 
 
There are two ways to attend this meeting: 
 
In person – please provide your full name and the organization you represent to Courtney 
Winship, at courtney.winship@dhs.gov or (202) 272-1273 by COB Friday, October 1st. 
 
Be sure to arrive at least 15 minutes early to allow extra time to be processed through 
security and bring a photo I.D. 
 
Via telephone – call-in information will be provided when you respond.  Please provide 
your full name and the organization you represent to Courtney Winship, at 
courtney.winship@dhs.gov by COB Friday, October 1st.  
 
We look forward to engaging with you! 
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